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Eric Fryson 

From: 	 Roberts, Brenda [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.usj 

Sent: 	 Friday, June 15, 2012 3:11 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: 	 Sayler, Erik; Merchant, Tricia; Vandiver, Denise; Reilly, Steve; Martha Barrera; Marty Friedman; 
Patrick C. Flynn (pcflynn@uiwater.com) 

Subject: 	 E-filing (Dkt. No. 120161-WS) 

Attachments: 120161 Notice of withdrawal of June 11th motion.docx.pdf 

Electronic 	Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Erik L. Sayler, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c / o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No . 120161-WS 

In re: Analysis of Utilities, Inc.'s Financial Accounting and Customer Service 
Computer System . 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 


d. There are a total of 2 pages. 


e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC's Notice of Withdrawal 

of Motion to Enlarge Generic Docket. 

(See attached file : 120161.Notice of withdrawal of June 11th motion.docx.pdf) 


Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax : (850) 488-4491 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In Re: Analysis of Utilities, Inc.'s Financial ) Docket No. 120161-WS 
Accounting and Customer Service Computer ) 
System._______________________________1) Filed: June 15,2012 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF MOTION TO ENLARGE GENERIC DOCKET 

The Office of Public Counsel ("OPC"), on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida, 

hereby withdraws its June 11, 2012, Motion to Enlarge the Generic Docket Requested by 

Utilities. Inc. Pursuant to Joint StipUlation and Settlement Agreement Filed in Docket No. 

110153-SU, for consideration at this time. 

Respectfully submitted this 15th day of June, 2012. 

f 
Erik L. Say! er 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Attorney for Citizens of the State ofFlorida 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCKET NO. 120161-WS 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Withdrawal of 

Motion to Enlarge the Generic Docket has been furnished by electronic mail to the following 

party on this 15th day of June, 2012. 

Martha Barrera, Esquire Martin S. Friedman 
Office of General Counsel Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
Florida Public Service Commission 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Attorney for Utilities. Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Patrick C. Flynn 
Utilities, Inc. 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
AJtamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027 
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